YALE UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL OF LAW
NEW HAVEN, CONNECTICUT

October 30, 1936

Mr. Harold Weisberg
LaFollette Sub-Committee
Senate Office Building
Washington, D. C.

Dear Harold:

The affidavit of Sheriff Flowers was included in the
section on Oolonel J. J. Johnston and put with the Exhibits.
It was decided two or three days before the hearing not to use
thie material but to reserve it for the Rubber hearing. I
thought some of turning it over to Patterson for him to look
over and it is possible that I did so, although I cannot be
certain. In any event you might ask him if he has any re-
collection about it. The other possibility is that the pro-
posed trial outline and exhibits on Johnston were put back in
that big box which Rosenberg was guarding. I am sorry I can
not help you more about it, but I confess I am pretty vague.

I do think that I had copies made of it and it is possible
that a copy of it may be found in the files, although I assume
you have already looked there.

I wonder if you would mind telling Miss Arbuthnot that
I am looking around for my credentials and will certainly send
them back when I locate them. Will you also ask her to look
in my brief case which is a zipper case which I left in the
file cabinet in room 247-c. I'd appreciate it if she'd rescue
it for me and it is possible she will find the credentials in
there.

I see that you're in the papers again and it makes me
terribly homesick. I wish Wohlforth could figure out something
I could do here to keep my hand in. Have the first hearing
records been printed as yet? If so, I wish you would ask Susie
to send me a copy since I am writing a comment on Labor Espionage
for the Yale lLaw Journal.

Good luck to you and let me know when you are having
your next hearing. Maybe I can get down to listen inm.

Sincerely,

Can{

Carolyn E. Agger



Ootober 31, 1936

Miss Carolyn E. Agger
Yale University Law School
New Haven, Conn,

Dear Carel:

Thanks §o you, we have found the Flower affidavit.
We have also found your brief case which Suzie will mail you.
We have mot found your credemtials.

You will receive a full set of our hearings as they
are issued. I ean tell authoritatively (since I em editing
the reecord) that you will not get it for a month. However, I
am sending you under separate cover one of the few n{s of
galleys covering the first two days of hesrings. f you should
finish with it in a week or s0 (dom't bresk your neck to do it)
please return it to me. If not, keep it.

I aspoke to Wohlforth about Tiguring out something
you ean do., He said, as d4id Rosenberg emnd do I and, of course,
@ll the rest, that we love you very dearly.

Our next set of hearings will probably begin on
December 10. I will keep yoff posted.

How about sending us a ocopy of your comment on Labor
Espionage in the Yale Law Journal.

Sincerely yours,

Harold Welsberg.



Oetober 31, 1936

Miss Carolyn E., Agger
Yale University Law School
n“ m"ﬂ. Mm

Dear Carol:

Thanks $o you, we have found the Flower affidavit.
We have also found your brief case which Suzie will mail you.
Ve have not found your eredentials.

You will receive a full set of our hearings as they
are lssued, I ean tell {m authoritatively (since I am editing
the record) that you will not get it for a month., However, I
am sending you under separate cover one of the faw of
glu-;r- covering the first two days of hearings, 1f you should

inish with it in a week or so (dom't bresk your neck to do it)
please return it to me. If not, keep 1t.

I aspoke to Wohlforth about Tiguring out something
you ean do. He said, as did Rosenberg and do I and, of course,
@ll the rest, that we love you very dearly,

Our next set of hesrings will probably begin on
Deoember 10, I will keep yof posted.

How about sending us a copy of your comment on Labor
Espionage in the Yale Law Journal.

Sineerely yours,

Harold Weisberg.
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Oetober 28, 1936

Miss Carol 2., Lgger
Yale Univarsity

Law School

Hew Haven, Conn.

Dear Carol:

At the very beginning of your recent
period of insenity I gave you an affidavit signed
by Sheriff Flower of ikron. You intended %0 use
this affidavit in your Lake Erie case but, I be-
lieve, did not.

If you ean remember where you put it
or last sew the demned thing, I will be very
h.,’r because I want 1t 50 MUOR.asessscsoscevnese

Thanka,

Harold Welsberg



